‘ CapitalCare

EDMONTON AREA

via email MEMORANDUM

DATE: October 3, 2022

TO: CapitalCare Medical Staff

CcC: Dr. Brian Sereda, Director, Medical Services - CapitalCare
FROM: Trish McGrath, Manager, CHOICE Programs, CapitalCare

Galina Nelson, Care Manager, CHOICE Dickinsfield

RE: CHOICE PHYSICIAN RECRUITMENT

We are excited to share with you an opportunity to join our team at the Comprehensive
Home Option of Integrated Care for the Elderly Dickinsfield (CHOICE CCD).

CHOICE CCD provides services for older adults who have complex health issues and
want to remain living in their own homes. The goal of the program is to keep clients
healthy, at home, and out of the hospital system.

CHOICE services may include:

e Medical monitoring and treatment by CHOICE physicians and nurses
« Medications dispensed by the CapitalCare pharmacy (via CHOICE)
e Physical and Occupational therapy

« Social Work

o Recreation (social activities)

o Personal Care (assistance with daily tasks as needed)

o Health and wellness education

We are looking for physicians who are passionate about their work and who are
committed to providing the best possible care to their clients. We believe that our
program is a great place to work and hope that you will consider joining us.

We are committed to providing the best possible care to our clients and their families.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us. We look forward to
hearing from you.

Sincerely, //
Wm/ 4 /

Trish M°Grath, Manager Galina Nelson, Care Manager
CHOICE Programs CHOICE Dickinsfield Program
CapitalCare CapitalCare

PH: (780) 613-7258 PH: (780) 371-6639



